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The War Office, 
Whitehall, 

S.W.I. 

/9 J u l y 1939. 

Dear 

We w i l l c e r t a i n l y keep you informed of 
the s i t u a t i o n concerning the prov i s i on of equip ­
ment f o r Suva, about which you wrote to me on the 
14th J u l y , 1939, (7025/2A/39) . 

I th ink tha t S i r Harry Luke w i l l r e - a c t 
s t r o n g l y t o the f i n a l paragraphs o f your telegram 
No.112 which concerns the f i n a n c i a l imp l i ca t ions 
o f the expansion programme. I t depends on one 's 
t r a n s l a t i o n of the words " to be provided" in 
paragraphs 4 ( i ) and 4 ( i i ) of O.D.C.Minute No.343. 
The f i n a n c i a l a u t h o r i t i e s have in terpreted the 
expression " to be provided" as meaning only actua l 
a v a i l a b i l i t y of equipment as opposed to f i n a n c i a l 
p r o v i s i o n . In my opinion t h i s was not what was 
intended at the Conference i n Wel l ington at which 
I was present . 

Yours 

P .O.Lee , iSsq., 
C o l o n i a l O f f i c e , 

Downing S t r e e t , 
S. \7. 1. 


